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amended to incorporate hazardous waste management provisions sufficient to comply 
with the requirements of 40 C.F.R. Part 265 Subpart D. On September 28, 2Ql5, Alaska 
Regional Hospital had not revised the existing SPCC plan to meet this requirement, in 
violation of a condition set forth in 40 C.F.R. § 262.34(a)( 4). 

e. 40 C.F.R. § 262.42(a)(2) requires that an exception report be submitted when a signed 
manifest is not returned within 45 days of shipment. On September 28, 2015, no 
exception reports had been submitted for six manifests between 2012 and 2015 for which 
signed copies of the manifests were not returned within 45 days of shipment, in violation 
of 40 C.F.R. § 262.42(a)(2). 

f. 40 C.F.R. § 273.14(a) requires that containers of universal waste batteries must be 
labeled with the words "Universal Waste - Batteries," or "Waste Batteries," or "Used 
Batteries." On September 28, 2015 at least eight containers of universal waste batteries 
and two lead-acid batteries were not labeled, in violation of 40 C.F.R. § 273. l 4(a). 

3. The EPA has determined and Respondent agrees that settlement of this matter for a civil penalty 
of six thousand dollars ($6,000.00) is in the public interest. The attached Penalty Calculation 
Worksheet is incorporated by reference. 

4. The EPA reserves aJl of its rights to take enforcement action for any other past, present, or future 
violations by Respondent of RCRA, any other federal statute or regulation, or this Agreement. 

5. Each party shall bear its own costs and fees, if any. 

6. In signing this Agreement, Respondent: (1) admits that the EPA has jurisdiction over Respondent 
and Respondent's conduct as alleged herein, (2) neither admits nor denies the factual allegations 
contained herein, (3) consents to the assessment of this civil penalty, and (4) waives any right to 
contest the allegations contained herein in a hearing or appeal pursuant to Section 3008(b) of 
RCRA. 

7. In signing this Agreement, Respondent certifies, subject to civil and criminal penalties for 
making a false submission to the United States Government, that: (1) the alleged violations have 
been corrected, and (2) the civil penalty has been paid. Respondent is submitting proof of 
payment of the civil penalty with this Agreement. 

8: Upon the effective date of this Agreement, payment of the civil penalty shall constitute full 
settlement of the civil claims alleged herein. 
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Respondent: 
Alaska Regional Hospital 
Anchorage, Alaska 99508 

U.S. EPA REGION 10 
RCRA Expedited Settlement Agreement 

Penalty Calculation Worksheet 

EPA ID Number: AKR 00000 2345 
Docket Number: RCRA-10-2017-0053 

Penalty Calculation: 
Pursuant to the EPA RCRA Expedited Settlement Policy, the penalty is $1000 per violation. 

Violations Number of 
Penalty 

Violations 

40 C.F.R. § 262.34(c)(l)(i): Failure to close satellite 
1 $ 1,000 accumulation containers of hazardous waste 

40 C.F.R. § 262.34(a): Failure to properly label containers of 
1 $ 1,000 hazardous waste 

40 C.F.R. § 262.34(a)(l )(i): Failure to conduct weekly 
1 $1,000 inspections of hazardous waste accumulation areas 

40 C.F.R. § 262.34(a)(4): Failure to have a sufficient 
1 $1 ,000 hazardous waste contingency plan 

40 C.F.R. § 262.42(a)(2): Failure to submit an exception 
report 1 $1 ,000 

40 C.F.R. § 273. l 4(a): Failure to properly label universal 
I $1,000 waste batteries 

TOTAL 6 $ 6,000 


